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March 10, 2022 

 

Michigan Economic Development Corporation     Via E-mail 

Attn: FOIA Coordinator 

300 N. Washington Square 

Lansing, MI 48913 

medcfoia@michigan.org  

 

 

Stephen Delie 

Mackinac Center Legal Foundation 

140 West Main Street 

Midland, MI 48640 

delie@mackinac.org  

  

Re: Demand for Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231 et seq. 

 

To Whom it May Concern, 

My name is Stephen Delie, and I am writing you on behalf of the Mackinac Center Legal 

Foundation. Over the past months, the Mackinac Center has repeatedly attempted to obtain input 

assumption worksheets used by Tourism Economics with IMPLAN, and output produced from 

modeling efforts. Those records have not been produced, despite MEDC’s obligations under the 

Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231 et. seq. As such, please treat this letter as a 

formal demand that MEDC adhere to the requirements of FOIA by promptly responding to the 

Center’s current FOIA request.  

On November 6, 2020, the Mackinac Center made a request for a number of records, including 

“the input assumption worksheets used by Tourism Economics and any related ‘direct, indirect 

and induced impacts’ output produced directly from its modeling effort for the MEDC/MSF 

Strategic Marketing and Research Insights report ‘2019 Michigan Ad effectiveness Study’ and/or 

its “Economic Impact of Advertising-Generated Tourism in Michigan – 2018 report.” Exhibit A, 

November 6, 2020 Request. After correspondence with MEDC, portions of the Center’s request 

were clarified on November 19, 2020. Exhibit B, November 19, 2020 Clarified Request. MEDC 

responded on February 1, 2021 by granting the Center’s request in part. Exhibit C, February 1, 

2021 MEDC Response.  

Although MEDC’s response cites MCL 15.243(1)(a) as an exemption, no information was 

provided as to what specific information fell within that exemption. Id. Similarly, the response 

stated that certain records were withheld on the basis that no documents existed, but without 

specifying which portion of the Center’s request lacked responsive records. Id.   
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The Center challenged MEDC’s response on the basis that the Corporation had failed to provide a 

legal and factual basis for withholding records. Exhibit D, February 23, 2021 Mackinac Center 

Rebuttal. In that response, the Center noted: 

 As with the aforementioned bullet points, I received no explanation for why I did 

not receive requested records relating to the following portions of my request: … 

The input assumption worksheets used by Tourism Economics and any related 

“direct, indirect and induced impacts” output produced directly from its modeling 

effort for the MEDC/MSF Strategic Marketing and Research Insights report “2019 

Michigan Ad Effectiveness Study,” and/or its “Economic Impact of Advertising-

Generated Tourism in Michigan – 2018” report.   

With respect to the bullet immediately above, I also added: just “the input 

worksheets and related output. However, if Tourism Economics has not provided 

you with the above referenced worksheets/direct output, I would like to politely 

request that the MEDC ask Tourism Economics for these items for the state and 

Mackinac Center’s behalf.” 

Id. After further correspondence with MEDC, the Center followed up again on March 31, 2021. 

Exhibit E, March 31, 2021 Follow Up. In this correspondence, the Center again noted that MEDC 

had failed to address the portion of the Center’s request seeking input assumption worksheets. Id. 

MEDC acknowledged this correspondence on April 8, 2021, but did not produce the requested 

records. Exhibit F, April 8, 2021 Correspondence. The Mackinac Center again attempted to 

obtain the requested input assumptions on April 21, 2021, but did not receive a response. Exhibit 

G, April 21, 2021 Correspondence. On May 28, 2021, the MEDC directed the Mackinac Center 

to Chris Pike of Oxford Economics to obtain the requested records. Exhibit H, May 28, 2021 

Correspondence.  

The Mackinac Center and Chris Pike exchanged a number of e-mails in June and July of 2021, but 

input assumption worksheets were not produced. On August 3, 2021, the Center again requested 

input assumption worksheets. Exhibit I, August 3, 2021 Request. The Center did not receive a 

response, and reiterated its request on August 20, 2021. Exhibit J, August 20, 2021 Follow Up. 

The Center, again, did not receive the requested records. A subsequent request on January 18, 2022 

also did not result in the production of input assumption worksheets. Exhibit K, January 18, 2022 

Follow Up.  

It has now been 489 days since the Mackinac Center made its initial request for input assumption 

worksheets and output produced from modeling efforts. Responsive records have not been 

produced, despite the Center’s repeated attempts. In addition, no adequate legal explanation has 

been provided for why these records cannot be produced.  

We hereby demand that the MEDC immediately respond to the Center’s requests by providing the 

requested input assumption worksheets and output produced from modeling efforts. It should not 

be necessary for any FOIA requestor to engage an attorney to receive a response to their request. 
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The MEDC’s ongoing failures to satisfy FOIA harms not only the Mackinac Center, but the public 

at large, who deserve government transparency. 

Please note that, should the MEDC fail to remedy the legal errors identified in this letter, we are 

prepared to file a legal complaint. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Delie (P80209) 

Mackinac Center Legal Foundation 
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